Alex Lardschneider

SKILLS

Hi. My name is Alex Lardschneider. I'm a developer based in Ortisei, Italy. I have always loved computers and technology. I started experimenting with programming when I was in middle school and have spent countless hours learning and expanding my knowledge ever since. I have experience in Java, PHP, Node.js, Kotlin, Swift, AWS, Docker and more.

EXPERIENCE

SASA SpA-AG, Bolzano - Backend Developer

JUNE 2017 - JULY 2017

- Rewrite the real-time bus position system using node.js, PostgreSQL.
- Add missing features to the SASAbus iOS app and improve stability.
- Learn about Linux server management using Ansible and Docker.

SASA SpA-AG, Bolzano - App Developer

JUNE 2016 - JULY 2016

- Rebuild the SasaBus Android app from scratch, adding innovative features like eco points.
- Develop a custom beacon solution for real-time departure notifications.

EDUCATION

TFO Max Valier, Bolzano – Information Technology

SEPTEMBER 2013 - PRESENT

AWARDS

Vertical Innovation Hackathon – 1st place

My team won first place at the IDM Vertical Innovation Hackathon in the category "tourism" by building a new emergency system.

Open Data Hackathon - 1st place

My team won first place at the IDM Open Data Hackathon in the category "smart mobility" by building a challenge based app using the bus service of SASA SpA-AG. Price was attending at the DB Mindbox Hackathon in Berlin.